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FRNC 203 Accelerated College French

Current course prefix, number and full title:

Proposed course prefix, number and full title, if changing:

2. Liberal Studies Course Designations, as appropriate
This course is also proposed as a Liberal Studies Course (please mark the appropriate categories below)

DLeaming Skills I:lKnowIedge Area DGlobal and Multicultural Awareness DWriting Across the Curriculum (W Course)

DLiberal Studies Elective (please mark the designation(s) that applies — must meet at least one)

l:lGIobal Citizenship I:I Information Literacy DOral Communication
D Quantitative Reasoning I:I Scientific Literacy DTechnological Literacy
3. Other Designations, as appropriate
I:I Honors College Course I:IOthen (e.g. Women's Studies, Pan African)
4. Program Proposals
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DNew Degree Program I:'New Minor Program DLiberal Studies Requirement Changes DOther
Current program name:

Proposed program name, if changing:
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Fwd: follow up and new question about LS offerings

Subject: Fwd: follow up and new question about LS offerings
From: "David H. Pistole" <dpistole@iup.edu>

Date: 10/8/2014 2:14 PM

To: Sharon Aikins <SAIKINS@iup.edu>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sean McDaniel <mcdaniel@iup.edu>

Date: October 8, 2014 at 12:08:56 PM EDT

To: "David H. Pistole" <dpistole@iup.edu>

Subject: Re: follow up and new question about LS offerings

David,

| am sorry for the confusion. | concur with your assessment that for the moment, we
should just agree that FRNC 203 does not have a LS designation, and that any other
question as it relates to the catalog is another matter to be dealt with in another venue.

| appreciate your patience.

Sean

Sean McDaniel

Professor of Spanish and Chair
Department of Foreign Languages
Indiana University of Pennsylvania
Indiana, PA 15705

Office/Fax 724-357-7532/724-357-1268

On Oct 8, 2014, at 9:12 AM, David H. Pistole <dpistole@iup.edu> wrote:

Sean, thanks very much for the response. My only question is that you say 203
should be deleted entirely at first then say later that you don't want it deleted. My
interpretation is that it's ok to remove these as offerings in the LS curriculum but
that you don't want to delete them from catalog in case you decide to offer them at
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Fwd: follow up and new question about LS offerings

a later date. If you want to delete say FRNC 202 completely that will have to be a
proposal to the UWUCC. Thanks again for getting back on this. | know how hectic it
is for you chairs. David

David H. Pistole

Director of Liberal Studies
Professor of Biology
724-357-5715

dpistole@iup.edu

On 10/7/2014 5:32 PM, Sean McDaniel wrote:

David,

Both FRNC 202 and 203 should be deleted entirely.

As per the earlier emails.

As of now, | do not foresee offering SPAN 122, 132 or 211 at any point in the
future. 244 is a part of the Cuernavaca program which is on long-term hiatus,
given the situation in Mexico now.

I don't foresee us offering Italian again.
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Fwd: follow up and new question about LS offerings

| don't see us offering 203 again, but | don't think | want it deleted yet. Not
sure of the disposition of FRNC 301, but if it is offered--unlikely at the
moment--| don't expect it to have LS designation.

| would address all critical languages questions to Stuart Chandler.

Very sorry for the delay in answering your questions.

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
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On Oct 7, 2014, at 11:33 AM, David H. Pistole <dpistole@iup.edu> wrote:

Sean, I'm following up from emails that | sent you this summer about
Foreign Language Liberal Studies offerings and also have a new question
for you. Thank you for your help. David

New request - the registrar's office sent us a question about FRNC 203

' (also in an earlier email below) and FRNC 202 that | can't seem to find an
~answer to. The question is do you want FRNC 203 and FRNC 202 to still be
- LS Elective courses? It appears that they have not been revised and by

- default they will not be kept as LS Elective courses after this semester. If
you could please let me know what the plans are for this course I'd be
most appreciative.

' Summary of earlier emails:

1. The Liberal Studies (LS) office did not receive course revision proposals
- for SPAN 122 Spanish for Health Care Professionals I, SPAN 132 Spanish for
the Hospitality Industry II, SPAN 211 Intermediate Spanish, SPAN 244
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Fwd: follow up and new question about LS offerings

S5of6

Modern Mexico as LS Electives or LS Elective/Global and Multicultural
Awareness (GMA) courses in the specified time period for implementation
of the new LS curriculum.. Beginning in spring semester 2015 these
courses, if offered, will no longer be able to be taken for Liberal Studies
Elective credit. You always have the option of submitting a course revision
proposal at any time and if approved regaining LS Elective status for these
courses.

2. The Liberal Studies (LS) office did not receive course revision proposals
for ITAL 201 & 202 Intermediate Italian Il & IV as Liberal Studies Elective
courses in the specified time period for implementation of the new LS
curriculum. Beginning in spring semester 2015 these courses, if offered,
will no longer be able to be taken for Liberal Studies Elective credit. You
always have the option of submitting a course revision proposal at any
time and if approved regaining LS Elective status for the courses.

3. the Liberal Studies (LS) office did not receive course revision proposals
for FRNC 203 Accelerated College French and FRNC 301 Portraits of
Women in the French Novel as LS Electives in the specified time period
for implementation of the new LS curriculum. Beginning in spring
semester 2015 these courses, if offered, will no longer be able to be taken
for Liberal Studies Elective credit. You always have the option of
submitting a course revision proposal at any time and if approved
regaining LS Elective/GMA status for the courses. If possible, please let me
know what your plans are for these courses.

4.1 am unsure who is in charge of the Critical Languages and thought I'd
start with your department. Please let me know if this should be directed
to another faculty member. The Liberal Studies (LS) office did not receive
course revision proposals for CRLG 151, 201, 251 Arabic Il, Ill, & IV, CRLG
155, 205, 255 Hindu IL,111, 1V, CRLG 156,206, 256 Hungarian Il, Ili, IV, CRLG
159,209, 259 Korean I1,111, 1V, and CRLG 162,212, 262 Russian ILII, IV as
Global and Multicultural Awareness (GMA) courses in the specified time
period for implementation of the new LS curriculum. Beginning in spring
semester 2015 these courses, if offered, will no longer be able to be taken
for Liberal Studies GMA credit. You always have the option of submitting a
course revision proposal at any time and if approved regaining LS GMA
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Fwd: follow up and new question about LS offerings
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i status for the course.

| David H. Pistole

i Director of Liberal Studies
h Professor of Biology

| 103 Stabley

* 724-357-5715
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i Current Catalog Description:

FRNC 203 Accelerated College French 6¢-01-6¢r
Develops listening and speaking skills through an immersion method. Students use present,
past, and future to indicative tenses in intensive aural/oral interaction and are expected to
make use of the audio and video capabilities of the Foreign Language Learning Center on a
weekly basis. Liberal Studies elective credit is given for this course.

Proposed Catalog Description:

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

weekly basis.

Rationale: This course is being removed from the Liberal Studies elective category and so
that reference is also being removed from the catalog description.
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